
16 May 2023 
 
 
Dear 
 
ATISN 17500 
 
Information requested 
 
Thank you for your request which I received on 16 May 2023. You asked for: 
 

• The number of de-registrations of landlords from Rent Smart Wales on an 
annual basis over the last five years. 

 

• The number of registrations of landlords to Rent Smart Wales on an annual 
basis over the last five years. 

 
Our response 
 
I am writing to inform you that the information you have requested is not held by the 
Welsh Government. However, I believe that Rent Smart Wales holds information 
which you are seeking. You can ask them for the information by emailing 
FOI@Cardiff.gov.uk, completing a Freedom of Information Request form, or I can 
transfer your request to them. Please inform me in writing if you would like me to 
transfer your request.  
 
Next steps 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you 
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. 
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s 
Freedom of Information Officer at:  
 
Information Rights Unit,  
Welsh Government,  
Cathays Park,  
Cardiff,  
CF10 3NQ  
or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales 
 
Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.     
 
You have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at:   
 
Information Commissioner’s Office,  
Wycliffe House,  
Water Lane,  
Wilmslow,  
Cheshire,  
SK9 5AF  

mailto:FOI@Cardiff.gov.uk
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.helpdesk-on-demand.com%2FCardiff_Councill_FOI%2Fsupisacs.dll%3FA%3DAnonNewCall%26QC%3DQC000009&data=05%7C01%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7C311c71ed712740221f9e08db5615010a%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638198420430683668%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=e6y7gEuijfcofayK9A%2F%2Fls21aTOjhOZkJiyGz5ckaNc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales


 
However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a 
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 


